
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 09-12-2025 12:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

09-12-2025 12:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Steel

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Nmdc Limited

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Nmdc Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Donimalai Complex

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 71

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category

1200003992 CHOLESTEROL , 1200011313 XL MULTICAL ,
1200012029 BILIRUBIN , 1200012032 CREATININE ,
1200012038 BILIRUBIN , 2000000442 ALBUMIN ,
2000000443 ALKALINE , 1200014742 FE 125 , 1200014743
UIBC , 2000000448 LDL , 2000000654 AUTO WASH ,
2000000721 AUTO WASH , 1200017097 GLUCOSE ,
1200017098 UREA , 1200017099 TRIGLYCERIDES ,
1200017100 TOTAL PROTINES , 1200017102 SGOT ,
1200017103 SGPT , 1200017104 HDL , 1200017106
CALCIUM , 1200017107 URIC ACID

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

HOSPITAL CONSUMABLE ITEMS

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Sheet Bed Hospital - Military Hospital Clothing, Curios,
Souvenirs and Gift Items, Tactical Crime Scene Latent Print
Kit, Handicraft Items from Kutch - ODOP, foot step for
hospitals, mackintosh sheet hospital rubber sheetings, Post
Morterm Fingerprint Kit, Blouse (JSS) - Military Hospital
Clothing, resuscitation crash cart console for hospitals,
hospital pillow covers or pillowcases

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Bilirubin

बीओ8यू शीष%क /BOQ Title PROCUREMENT OF HOSPITAL CONSUMABLE ITEMS

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6936137
?दनांक /Dated: 29-11-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष: और टन%ओवर से छूट  5दान
क� गई है /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

�वHेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC),Compliance of BoQ
specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

8या आप िन�वदाकारJ Kारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़J को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारJ को ?दखाना
चाहते हL? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवPयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

?दनJ क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

7

ऑटो ए8सट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

2

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?Hय ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

5ाथिमक उVपाद 'णेी/Primary product category 1200017099 TRIGLYCERIDES

तकनीक� मूWयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पYीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�Zण आवPयक (सूचीब[ िनर�Zण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयJ Kारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूWयांकन प[ित/Evaluation Method Item wise evaluation/

म]य&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवPयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail
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आवPयकता/Required No

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

सू^म और लघु उ`म मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म)
5ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूWय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सू^म और लघु उ`म को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड
क� मा ा का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum
Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

25

1. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

मूWयांकन �विध(मदवार मूWयांकन �विध) / Evaluation Method ( Item Wise Evaluation Method )

Contract will be awarded schedulewise and the determination of L1 will be done separately for each schedule.
The details of item-consignee combination covered under each schedule are as under:

3 / 30

https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/


मूWयांकन अनुसूिचयां / Evaluation Schedules व&तु/'णेी / Item/Category मा ा / Quantity

Schedule 1 1200003992 Cholesterol 3

Schedule 2 1200011313 Xl Multical 3

Schedule 3 1200012029 Bilirubin 3

Schedule 4 1200012032 Creatinine 3

Schedule 5 1200012038 Bilirubin 3

Schedule 6 2000000442 Albumin 3

Schedule 7 2000000443 Alkaline 4

Schedule 8 1200014742 Fe 125 4

Schedule 9 1200014743 Uibc 4

Schedule 10 2000000448 Ldl 2

Schedule 11 2000000654 Auto Wash 5

Schedule 12 2000000721 Auto Wash 4

Schedule 13 1200017097 Glucose 3

Schedule 14 1200017098 Urea 4

Schedule 15 1200017099 Triglycerides 4

Schedule 16 1200017100 Total Protines 3

Schedule 17 1200017102 Sgot 3

Schedule 18 1200017103 Sgpt 3

Schedule 19 1200017104 Hdl 2

Schedule 20 1200017106 Calcium 6

Schedule 21 1200017107 Uric Acid 2

1200003992 CHOLESTEROL

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200011313 XL MULTICAL

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200012029 BILIRUBIN

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200012032 CREATININE

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200012038 BILIRUBIN

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

2000000442 ALBUMIN

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

2000000443 ALKALINE

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

1200014742 FE 125

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

1200014743 UIBC

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

2000000448 LDL

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

2 60

2000000654 AUTO WASH

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

9 / 30

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

5 60

2000000721 AUTO WASH

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

1200017097 GLUCOSE

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200017098 UREA

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

1200017099 TRIGLYCERIDES

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

4 60

1200017100 TOTAL PROTINES

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200017102 SGOT

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200017103 SGPT

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

3 60

1200017104 HDL

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

2 60

1200017106 CALCIUM

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

6 60

1200017107 URIC ACID

तकनीक� �विश�Yयाँ /Technical Specifications

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

14 / 30

https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2025/11/26/specification_2025-11-26-17-37-18_1cff179868a53194929e4cfe0a6dfe84.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2025/11/26/boq_item_sample_file_2025-11-26-17-37-18_34934e3e8ae5167162f0d9b517293401.csv


H.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टcग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 Nenavath Kranthi
Kumar Naik

583118,NMDC Limited,
Donimalai Complex, Donimalai,
Karnataka

2 60

Hेता  Kारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतf/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

ANNEXURE – II
ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

 
Any person registered with GeM Portal and submitting the tender shall be deemed
to have necessary authority on behalf of the tenderer and if it subsequently comes
to light that the person submitting the tender had no authority to do so, the purch
aser may without prejudice to other civil and criminal remedies cancel the order or
the tender and hold the supplier liable for all costs and dam​ages.
 
Any corrigendum about this tender shall be displayed in the GeM Portal only and w
ill not be published in Newspapers/Journal.
 

The tenderer should furnish the following required details while submitting the technical-commercial (Part-
A) offer.

 

SUBMISSION OF BIDS:

Bids are to be submitted online on GeM portal as per the instructions on 
the GeM portal and as per time-lines mentioned in the GeM bid document
:

·         Display of Tender Documents                                :           As per
GeM

·         Last Date & Time of Tender Submission             :           As per G
eM

·         Date & Time of opening of Part-A of Tender      :           As per G
eM

The bids shall be submitted in TWO parts i.e., Part-A and Part-B in GeM Portal.
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·         The Part-A shall include the scanned copies of - technical offer, commercial
conditions, PQC conditions &other documents to be submitted in GeM Portal.

The Part-B i.e. Priced Offer shall be submitted by the bidder in GeM Portal.
 
The date & time of opening of Part-B/ Priced-offer shall be as per GeM Portal functi
onalities after technical & commercial evaluation of the Tender in the GeM Portal.

VERY IMPORTANT NOTE:
THE BIDDERS ARE ADVISED TO UPDATE THEIR SELLER PROFILE (GST
, GST-CESS, MSE, MII, ETC.) IN GEM PORTAL BEFORE UPLOADING TH
E BID IN GEM PORTAL.
 
NO SEPERATE CLAIMS IN ANY RESPECT (LIKE- ADDITIONAL PAYMEN
T OF GST AMOUNT, CESS AMOUNT, EXEMPTION TOWARDS MSEs, EX
EMPTION TOWARDS MII, ETC.) SHALL BE ENTERTAINED BY NMDC LT
D IN THE EVALUATION STAGE AT GEM PORTAL.

 

1.                PRICE FALL CLAUSE:
The price charged for the stores supplied under the contract shall in no ev
ent exceed the lowest price at which the stores of identical description are
sold to any other Government Department / Public Sector/ Private Organiz
ations during the period of the contract. If the sale price is reduced to lowe
r than that chargeable under the contract, such reduction shall forthwith b
e notified to the Direct Dealing Officer (DDO) and the new lower price will t
hen apply to all future deliveries under the contract.
The firm shall also certify on each bill as follows:
“We certify that the stores of description identical to the stores supplied u
nder the contract herein have not been sold by us to any other Governme
nt Department / Public Sector/ Private Organizations during the period und
er contract at a price lower than the price charged to NMDC under this con
tract.” In case of parallel Rate / Running Contracts against a tender, if the 
price is reduced by any supplier due to invocation of ‘Price Fall’ clause by 
one supplier, the same lower price shall also be applicable to other supplie
rs under the parallel Rate / Running Contract.

 

2.                PRICE:
Prices should be firm and fixed without any variation factor/adjustment and 
valid for acceptance for a period of 180 days from the date of opening of ten
der.

 
The price basis should be on F.O.R. NMDC Limited,Donimalai, Bellary
District, Karnataka. For F.O.R destination price subject to statutory variation
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s, the existing rates of statutory levies should be mentioned. Firm should n
ot claim any separate installation & commissioning charges.
 
Price shall be inclusive of price of item, statutory charges, royalties, handlin
g and stevedoring, loading, freight/ transportation, insurance, permit/ licens
e charges, unloading, installation & commissioning at our site and all other i
ncidentals.

 
Quotations offering rates other than FOR Destination basis shall be Rejected.

 
The price shall remain firm & fixed with reference to the contracted quality, 
quantity, delivery terms and contract period.  No escalation is allowed on an
y account except existing statutory taxes after submission of gazatte notific
ation issued by concerned government department. The percentage of
statutory taxes considered in the offered price in terms of percentage terms
need to be indicated in the offer.

INSURANCE: The Transit insurance of the materials should be covered 
by the successful tenderer.

TRANSPORT:
Transportation by road is the responsibility of the Seller. Any registration/ permits required to be made sha
ll be responsibility of supplier at their cost. Payment of GST on transportation cost is the responsibility of t
he successful bidder.

3.                  PAYMENT TERMS:
100% amount within 30 days after receiptand acceptance of materials, on uploading of document

s in NMDC VIM portal along with submission of original documents (Invoice) & other documents as per ten
der terms.

Vendor Invoice Management Portal (vim.nmdc.co.in/velocious-portal-app) is launched by NMDC in
order to facilitate payment processing for vendors. Successful bidder has to mandatorily upload digitally si
gned invoice along with soft copies of all requested documents (Digitally signed invoice / Scanned Invoice 
Copy, Lorry Receipt, Warranty Certificate, Test Certificate, Performance Bank Guarantee etc.) in the VIM p
ortal to claim payment as per payment terms after dispatch of items. Inorder to obtain login credentials, s
upplier need to send us request mail after receipt of order to get vendor registration link via registered m
ail ID.  In case of scanned invoice copy is uploaded, original invoice needs to be submitted for payment.

4.                BANK CHARGES: The supplier and buyer should bear their resp
ective Bank charges.

5.                PAYING OFFICER: DGM (Finance), NMDC Limited, Donimalai, Bel
lary District, Karnataka.

6.                DELIVERY PERIOD:
The indented item is required urgently at our Project. You are requested to quote the shortest

delivery period in your offer. In case delivery period is not mentioned by the bidder, the delivery period me
ntioned in GEM Bid will be applicable. Any delay after the delivery quoted by the supplier will attr
act Liquidated Damages.

7.                Place of Delivery: The ordered items should be delivered at NM
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DC Limited,Donimalai, Bellary District, Karnataka State.

8.                TECHNICAL DATA SHEET:
The tenderer shall provide technical data sheet/clearly indicate quoted/regret items with complete

technical specifications duly sign and seal for accessing technical suitability.

9.                SHELF LIFE: A minimum shelf life of 75% should be available for
those products whose shelf life is mentioned on the packing of th
e product otherwise there will be one year from the date of suppl
y.

10.            PENALTY:

a)      In the event of placement of an order, should the supplier fail to deliver the sto
res in full or part thereof within the delivery date including extended time if any
, NMDC shall reserve the right to levy Liquidated Damages on the supplier at 0.
5% of the basic order value (excluding GST) of the undelivered stores fo
r each week or part thereof of delay but not exceeding 5% of the basic order va
lue (excluding GST) of such materials.

b)     The payment of liquidated damages shall not in any way relieve the Supplier fr
om any of its obligations to complete the PO or from any other obligations and li
abilities of the Supplier under the Purchase Order. 

c)      Liquidated Damages shall be levied against suppliers / contractors in case of d
elay in supply of materials beyond the date of delivery specified in Purchase Or
der. If the delay in completion of supply is attributable to NMDC or force majeur
e condition only, liquidity damages will not be levied.

d)     For the portion of delay attributable to NMDC or Force Majeure, Liquidated da
mages (LD) are not applicable.

e)      For the portion of delay attributable to supplier, Liquidated damages will be ap
plicable. Increase / fresh imposition of taxes and duties during the extended per
iod will be to the account of the party. However, NMDC shall allow the same to t
he extent for which Input Tax Credit (ITC) can be availed by NMDC against thes
e levies. Any decrease in taxes and duties during the extended period will be av
ailed by NMDC.

11.            EVALUATION TYPE: Item wise evaluation

12.            TAXES AND DUTIES:
Standard Taxes, Duties and Levies etc.:

1.            GST Registration Status and GSTIN (15-digit registration number):
a)    All the bidders/ Bidders should ensure that they are GST compliant and that their quoted tax struc

ture/ rates are as per the GST Act/ Rules.
b)    Bidder should be registered under GST and furnish their GSTIN number and GST Registration Certi

ficate in their offer unless they are specifically exempted from registration under a specific notifica
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tion/ circular/ section/ rule issued by statutory authorities.
c)    If the bidder has multiple business verticals in a state and has separate registrations for each verti

cal, the GSTIN of each vertical concerned with the supply and service involved, as per the scope of 
the Schedule of Requirements and Price Schedule, shall be quoted.

d)    If the supply/ service is from multiple states, the bidder should mention GST registration numbers 
for each state separately.

e)    Composition scheme: If the Bidder has opted for a composition levy under Section 10 of CGST, 
he should declare the fact while bidding along with GSTIN and GST registration certificate.

f)     Exemption from Registration: If a bidder is not liable to take GST registration, i.e., having turno
ver below threshold, he shall submit undertaking/ indemnification against tax liability. The bidder c
laiming exemption in this respect shall submit a valid certificate from a practising Chartered Accou
ntant (CA)/ Cost Accountant with the Unique Document Identification Number (DIN) to the effect th
at the bidder fulfils all conditions prescribed in notification exempting him from registration. Such b
idder/ dealer shall not charge any GST and/ or GST Cess in the bill/ invoice. In such case, applicable
GST shall be deposited under Reverse Charge Mechanism (RCM) or otherwise as per GST Act by th
e NMDC directly to concerned authorities. Bidder should note that his offer would be loaded with t
he payable GST under the RCM. Further, the bidder should notify and submit to the NMDC within 1
5 days of becoming liable for registration under GST.

g)    Bidders must also consider the benefits of input tax credit under the GST legislation, as amended f
rom time to time, on Input goods/Capital goods / Input Services while quoting the prices.

h)    In their bids, the bidders shall indicate the details of their GST Jurisdictional Assessing Officers (De
signation, address, email ID). In case of a contract award, the Purchaser shall immediately forward
a copy of the LOA/Purchase Order to the Jurisdictional Assessing Officer mentioned in the bidder’s 
bid.

i)      The NMDC's state-wise GSTINs shall be indicated in Tender Documents.
2.            HSN Code and GST Rate:

a)    If provided in the Tender Document, the HSN (Harmonized System of Nomenclature) code for the 
goods is only indicative. The bidder shall be responsible for ensuring that they quote the correct H
SN Code and corresponding GST rate for the goods they offer.

b)    As per the GST Act, the bid and contract must show the GST Tax Rates (and GST Cess if applicable
) and GST Amount explicitly and separately from the bid/ contract price (exclusive of GST). So, if a 
Bidder asks for GST (and GST Cess if applicable) to be paid extra, the rate and nature of such appli
cable taxes should be shown separately. Bidders should quote 'GST' if payable extra on the total b
asic rate of each cost element and quote GST in ‘%' inclusive of cess.

c)    If the price is stated to include GST, the bidder must declare the current GST rate (and GST Cess, a
s applicable) included in the price.

d)    If GST, other taxes, or duties are not specified, or the column is left blank in the price schedule, it 
shall be presumed that no such tax/ levy is applicable or payable by the NMDC. No Statutory Varia
tion in GST shall be paid in such a case.

3.            Refund from Supplier: Sometimes, the supplier, after claiming and receiving reimbursements for GS
T, from the purchaser, applies to the concerned authorities for refunds, on genuine grounds, of certain 
portions of such duties and taxes paid by it and receives the allowable refunds. Such refunds contain t
he purchaser's share also (out of the payments already made by the purchaser to that supplier). The t
ender enquiry document and the contract are to contain suitable provisions for obtaining such refunds 
from the supplier.

4.            Statutory Duties/ Taxes/ Levies that are to be borne by the bidder:
Following Statutory Duties/ Taxes/ Levies are to be entirely borne by the bidder, including any statutor
y variations thereon and the NMDC would not be responsible for these:
a)    Personal and Corporate Tax: Bidder shall bear all Personal/ Corporate taxes imposed on owner

s/ company/ Joint Venture/Subcontractors or their employees.
b)    Taxes on Sub-Contractors, Vendors: Bidder shall bear all taxes, including GST, as may be imp

osed on Contractor or supply-chain (sub-Contractors, Vendors, etc.).
c)    Duties/ Taxes on Raw Materials: The NMDC is not liable for any claim from the contractor on a

ccount of fresh imposition and/ or increase (including statutory increase) of GST, customs duty, or 
other duties on raw materials and/ or components used directly in the manufacture of the contract
ed Goods taking place during the pendency of the contract unless such liability is expressly agreed
to in terms of the contract.

5.            Applicability to Imported Goods/ Services:

Following the implementation of GST, the import of commodities shall not be subject to erstwhile applicabl
e duties like safeguard duty, education cess, basic customs duty, antidumping duty, etc. All these supplem
entary customs duties are subsumed under GST. If imported into India, the supply of commodities, service
s, or both shall be considered as supply under inter-state commerce/ trade and shall attract integrated tax 
(IGST). The IGST rate and GST cess shall be applicable on the ‘Customs Assessable Value’ plus the ‘Basic C
ustoms duty applicable thereon.’

13.            FORCE MAJEURE CLAUSE:
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A Force Majeure (FM) means extraordinary events or circumstances beyond human control, such as an eve
nt described as an act of God (like a natural calamity) or events such as a war, strike, riots, crimes (but not
including negligence or wrong-doing, predictable/seasonal rain and any other events specifically excluded i
n the clause).
An FM clause in the contract frees both parties from contractual liability and obligation when prevented by 
such events from fulfilling their obligations under the contract. An FM clause does not entirely excuse a pa
rty's non-performance but only suspends it for the duration of the FM. The firm must give notice of FM with
in a reasonable time as the conditions permit (say, not later than 14 days after its occurrence), and it cann
ot be claimed ex-post facto.
There may be an FM situation affecting the purchase organization only. In such a situation, the purchase o
rganization is to communicate with the supplier along similar lines as above for further necessary action. If
the performance in whole or in part or any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by any re
ason of FM for a period exceeding 90 (ninety) days, either party may, at its option, seek to terminate the c
ontract without any financial repercussion on either side.
Notwithstanding the punitive provisions contained in the contract for delay or breach of contract, the suppl
ier would not be liable for imposition of any such sanction so long as the delay and/or failure of the supplie
r in fulfilling its obligations under the contract is the result of an event covered in the FM clause.

14.            INSPECTION:

Inspection of the item will be carried out at project site after receipt of the item 
which will be final & binding. In case the items / stores supplied are rejected eit
her fully or partly on account of defects, bad workmanship or other reasons, the
supplier will have to arrange for free replacement of the same up to destination 
point. Freight and incidental charges for return of the rejected materials will hav
e to be borne by the supplier. In case, rejected materials are not collected after 
receipt of rejection notice within 60 days, no liability in respect of loss, damage,
deterioration etc. shall lie with the Corporation / Company.

15.            VALIDITY:

The submitted offer should be initially kept valid for 180 days from the date of t
ender opening and to be extended for further period if necessary.

16.            WITHDRAWAL OF TENDER:
After submission of tender if it is withdrawn before expiry of validity period, NMDC can take any one or 
more of following action(s) without notice:

a)      Suspension of Tenderer for a period of two years for submission of bids
for tenders/contracts with NMDC Limited.

b)     Lodging complaint with NSIC/DGS&D/any other concerned Government
departments

c)      Removal of supplier’s name from the company’s approved list of
suppliers

d)     Forfeiture of submitted EMD.
e)      Any other action as per GeM Portal guidelines shall also be applicable.

If the bidder withdraws or modifies their bid during the period of validity or if they are awarded the contrac
t and fail to execute the order or submit performance security (PBG) as per the deadline defined in request
for bid documents, they will be suspended from being eligible to participate in future tenders as per the pr
evalent guidelines of NMDC.

17.            MSE PURCHASE PREFERENCE:
Any purchase preference to MSE Vendors shall be based on the extant guidelines of Govt. of India and guid
elines of NMDC.
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Public Procurement Policy (PPP) for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs):

RISIn line with the Public Procurement Policy (PPP) for Micro & Small Enterpris
es (MSEs) Order, 2012, issued vide Gazette Notification dated 23.03.2012 an
d amendments thereof the bidders who is registered as Micro/ Small Enterpris
es must submit valid self-certificated copy of Udyam Registration Certificate (
URC) issued after registering on the Udyam Registration Portal i.e.
https://udyamregistration.gov.in
In case of Udyam Registration Certificate (URC) is not provided, they shall not
be eligible to the benefits admissible under the Act.

MSE PURCHASE PREFERENCE:
For Micro Small Enterprises (MSE) purchase preference, bidder shall apply in GEM portal for Purcha

se Preference and submit relevant latest document as per requirement. In case they did not apply MSE be
nefit in GeM portal (or) not submitted valid documents after applying MSE preference, they will not be eligi
ble for MSE purchase preference.

 

18.            RESERVATION OF RIGHTS TO REJECT / ACCEPT OFFERS:

The Corporation reserves the right to reject or accept any offer/bid in part or full w
ithout assigning any reasons, or place order for part or full quantity.   The Corporat
ion also reserves the right to cancel the Purchase Enquiry without any discussions /
correspondence with the tenderer.

19.            TERMINATION/ SHORT-CLOSURE OF PURCHASE ORDER:
The Corporation also reserves the right to terminate/ short-close the Purchase Order at any time on giving 
30 (Thirty) days written notice to the SELLER and in the event of such termination the PURCHASER shall no
t be liable to pay any cost or damage to the SELLER except for payment for the goods, already delivered a
s per the Purchase Order upto the date of termination.

20.            BANNING OF BUSINESS DEALINGS:
For the evaluation of tenders, NMDC would rely on the documents submitted and declarations made by th
e bidder in connection with the tender. Therefore, NMDC expects such documents and declarations to be t
rue and authentic. In case it is found, at any stage, that the document (s) submitted and / or the declaratio
n (s) made by a bidder is / are false, NMDC reserves its right, notwithstanding any other rights/ remedies u
nder the terms and conditions of the tender, to Ban Business Dealings with the bidder for a period of 06 Mo
nths to Three Years as per the decision of NMDC Limited.

 
The “Guidelines on Banning of Business Dealings” as applicable on the date of tender opening shall form p
art of the Tender/Contract. These guidelines are available on NMDC website.

21.            LIMITATION OF LIABILITIES:
Except in cases criminal negligence of willful non-performance or willful default,

a)      The Supplier shall not be liable to the NMDC, whether in Purchase Order, tort, 
or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss 
of production, or loss of profits or interest costs and

b)     The aggregate liability of the Supplier to the NMDC, whether under the Purchas
e Order, in tort or otherwise including the cost of repairing or replacing defectiv
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e equipment, shall not exceed the 100% (Hundred Percent) of the Purchase Ord
er price plus escalation if applicable as per Purchase Order, provided that this li
mitation shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to indemnify the NMDC
with respect to copyright, patent infringement, workman compensation and stat
utory liabilities in general that the NMDC may be required to additionally bear d
ue to default of the Supplier.

c)      The aggregate liability of the NMDC to the Supplier, whether under the Purchas
e Order, in tort or otherwise, at any point of time during the execution, perform
ance of the Purchase Order, shall not exceed the total Purchase Order Price less
payments already released to the Supplier. In any event, the liability of the NMD
C to the Supplier shall not exceed 100% of the Purchase Order Price plus escalat
ions.

d)     However, any amount recoverable from the supplier under Risk & Cost shall no
t be restricted by the provision for Limitation of Liability.

22.            SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES:

A.    APPLICABLE LAW:
This Agreement shall be construed and governed in accordance with the Indian substantive Laws.

B.     AMICABLE SETTLEMENT:
1.      6.23.2.1If any dispute arises between the NMDC and Supplier as specified in Pu

rchase Order, the parties shall seek to resolve any such dispute or difference by 
mutual consultation/ amicable settlement process. The Supplier shall notify the 
NMDC of its intent to initiate an amicable settlement process within a period of 
30 days from the date of notification of NMDC’s/ Engineer’s estimate of Supplier
’s claim.

For Purchase Orders where Integrity Pact is applicable and in case both the parties are agreeable, 
dispute may be tried to settle through mediation before the panel of IEMs in a time bound manner i.e. 
not more than five sittings.

The prevailing sitting fee of IEM as per Company rules shall be shared equally by the parties and e
xpenses on travel and stay arrangements of IEMs, which shall be equal to that of Independent Board M
ember of NMDC, shall be shared equally.

2.      If the parties fail to resolve such a dispute or difference by mutual consultation,
then the dispute may be settled through Conciliation / Arbitration / other remedi
es available under the applicable laws.

C.    CONCILIATION
        I.            If the parties fail to settle the disputes through amicable settlement process, t

he parties shall take recourse to the conciliation proceedings for resolving such 
dispute, question, claim or differences.

     II.            A party (“claimant”) shall notify the other party (“respondent”) in writing abou
t such a dispute it wishes to refer for Conciliation within a period of 30 days fro
m the date of closing of Amicable Settlement process or 90 days from date of n
otification of NMDC’s/ Engineer’s estimate of Supplier’s claim. Such Invitation fo
r Conciliation shall contain sufficient information as to the dispute to enable the 
other party to be fully informed as to the nature of the dispute, amount of the m
onetary claim, if any, and apparent cause of action.
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   III.            The conciliation process shall be initiated by appointment of a Sole Conciliator
or Conciliatory Committee. The Conciliatory Committee shall comprise of either 
Sole Conciliator or Conciliatory Committee comprising of three members, one m
ember from each category i.e., Technical, Commercial and Legal. Conciliatory C
ommittee shall be formed from the panel of experts maintained by NMDC. CMD,
NMDC shall suggest three names to the Supplier to constitute the Conciliatory C
ommittee within 30 days of receipt of notice for conciliation. The Supplier shall s
ubmit the consent for Conciliatory Committee within 14 days of receipt of reco
mmendation from NMDC.

  IV.            The selection of Sole Conciliator or the Conciliatory Committee shall be decide
d based on the claim amount and guidance on the same is provided below. Nu
mber of conciliators depending on the claim amount is detailed in the table belo
w:

Claim Amount (excluding Interes
t) Number of Conciliator/s

UptoRs. 2 crores Sole Conciliator to be appointed

Above Rs. 2 crores up to Rs. 250 
Crores

Conciliatory Committee to be ap
pointed

    V.            The above committee shall conduct the conciliation proceedings in accordanc
e with the provisions of Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 and its amendmen
t thereof. The venue of the conciliation shall be at Hyderabad.

  VI.            In the case of any vacancy the CMD, NMDC shall suggest name(s) for
substitution on the Conciliatory Committee. The Supplier shall submit the conse
nt within 14 days. Failure of Supplier’s consent within 14 days shall be consider
ed as deemed acceptance of the suggested member(s) by the Supplier.

VII.            Upon constitution of the Conciliatory Committee, Law Department of NMDC wil
l issue the appointment letters to Conciliatory Committee members and inform 
same to the parties concerned.

VIII.            The Conciliatory Committee members shall give a declaration of independenc
e and impartiality to both the parties before the commencement of the Conciliat
ory Committee proceedings.

  IX.            Conciliator’s Fee (As per SCOPE Forum for Conciliation `& Arbitration – SFCA): 
Each Conciliator’s fee will be fixed with regard to the amount in dispute includin
g determined interest in each case to be shared equally by the parties as under
;

Up to Rs. 5 Lakhs Rs.30,000/-

From Rs.5 Lakhs one to Rs. 25 Lakhs Rs. 30,000/- + Rs.2000/- per lakh or part thereof subject to 
a ceiling of Rs. 70,000/-

From Rs.25 Lakhs one to Rs. 1 Crore Rs. 70,000/- + Rs.2000/- per lakh or part thereof subject to 
a ceiling of Rs. 2,22,000/-
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From Rs. 1 Crore one to Rs. 5 Crore Rs. 2,20,000/- + Rs.30,000/- per Crore or part thereof subje
ct to a ceiling of Rs. 3,40,000/-

From Rs. 5 Crore one to Rs. 10 Crore Rs. 3,40,000/- + Rs.25,000/- per Crore or part thereof subje
ct to a ceiling of Rs. 4,65,000/-

From Rs. 10 Crore one to Rs. 50 Crore Rs. 4,65,000/- + Rs.20,000/- per Crore or part thereof subje
ct to a ceiling of Rs. 12,65,000/-

Over Rs. 50 Crore Rs. 12,65,000/- + Rs.10,000/- per Crore or part thereof subj
ect to a ceiling of Rs. 25 lakh

In addition to the above, each Conciliator will be entitled to receive fee for study of the pleadings, case ma
terial, writing of the award etc. With regard to the amount in dispute in each case to be shared equally by 
the parties as under:

Up to Rs. 5 Lakhs Rs.10,000/-

From Rs.5 Lakhs one to Rs. 25 Lakhs Rs. 20,000/-

From Rs.25 Lakhs one to Rs. 1 Crore Rs. 30,000/-

From Rs. 1 Crore one to Rs. 5 Crore Rs. 40,000/-

From Rs. 5 Crore one to Rs. 10 Crore Rs. 50,000/-

From Rs. 10 Crore one to Rs. 50 Crore Rs. 60,000/-

Over Rs. 50 Crore Rs. 70,000/-

 

Note 1: In the event where the dispute does not involve monetary claim or disputed amount has not been 
quantified / indicated Conciliator’s fee will be consolidated Rs 1.00 Lakh inclusive of fee for study of the ple
adings, case material and writing of the award etc.

Note 2: In the event where the dispute does not involve monetary claim or disputed amount has not been 
quantified / indicated, administrative fee will be Rs. 65,000/-

Note 3: In the event, the Conciliation Committee is of a sole Conciliator in place of three or more
Conciliators, he shall be entitled to receive an additional amount of 25% on the fee payable as per the tabl
e set out above.

     X.            Upon acceptance of the invitation to conciliate, the respondent shall submit it
s counter claim, if any, within a period as specified by the Conciliatory Committ
ee.

  XI.            The parties may consider filing their claims and counterclaims with details as 
mentioned below. However more details may be requested during the Conciliati
on process by either party or by Conciliatory Committee which needs to be com
plied with promptly:
a) Chronology of the dispute
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b) Brief of the Purchase Order

c) Brief history of the dispute

d) Issues

e) Details of Claim(s)/Counter Claim(s) supported by documents and other evidence deemed appropriate

f) Basis/Ground of claim(s)/counter claim(s) (along with relevant clause of Purchase Order

g) At any stage of the conciliation proceedings the conciliator or Conciliatory Committee may request a par
ty to submit to him such additional information as he deems appropriate.

XII.            Conciliatory Committee will commence its meetings only after completion of th
e pleadings.

XIII.            The parties shall be represented by their in-house employees/executives. Exof
ficers of NMDC who have handled the dispute matter in any capacity are not all
owed to attend and present the case before Conciliatory Committee on behalf o
f Supplier. However, ex-employees of parties may represent their respective or
ganizations.

XIV.            Solicitation or any attempt to bring influence of any kind on either Conciliator
y

XV.            Committee Members or NMDC is completely prohibited in conciliation proceed
ings and NMDC reserves the absolute right to close the conciliation proceedings
at its sole discretion if it apprehends any kind of such attempt made by the Sup
plier or its representatives.

XVI.            Conciliator or Conciliatory Committee as the case may be, shall do detailed a
nalysis of claims based on the pleadings and contentions of the parties, and ma
ke a proposal for settlement to both the parties with possible terms of settleme
nt. Both the parties shall submit their respective consent or objections to the Co
nciliator or the Conciliatory Committee within the time limit prescribed by the C
onciliator or Conciliatory Committee. Considering the response of the parties, th
e Conciliator or Conciliatory Committee shall attempt to bring about Conciliation
between the Parties. Thereafter, the Conciliator or Conciliatory Committee base
d on the outcome of such an attempt make its final report of Conciliation or failu
re as accepted by the parties and submit it to CMD, NMDC. Both parties may giv
e effect to the Conciliation Report at the earliest.

XVII.            6.23.3.16 Parties shall not claim any interest on claims/counterclaims from th
e date of notice invoking conciliation till execution of settlement agreement, if s
o arrived at. In case, parties are unable to reach a settlement, no interest shall 
be claimed by either party for the period from the date of notice invoking concili
ation till the date of Conciliatory Committee recommendations and 30 days ther
eafter in any further proceeding.

XVIII.            Either party shall refer any dispute for Arbitration or judicial proceedings if th
e conciliation process has failed.

XIX.            Confidentiality: The Conciliator or Conciliatory Committee and the parties mu
st keep confidential of all matters relating to the conciliation proceedings. Confi
dentiality extends also to the settlement agreement, except where its disclosur
e is necessary for purposes of its implementation and enforcement
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D.    ARBITRATION:
        I.            All disputes or differences which may arise between the NMDC and Supplier i

n connection with this Purchase Order (other than those in respect of which the 
decision of any person is expressed in the Purchase Order to be final and bindin
g) and Excepted Matters, shall, after written notice by either party (“claimant”) 
within sixty (60) days of failure of conciliation to the other (“respondent”) an
d to the Chairman cum managing Director of the NMDC Ltd. (who will be the ap
pointing authority), be referred for adjudication to the sole or three (3) Arbitrato
r(s) to be appointed as hereinafter provided. The notice invoking arbitration
shall specify all the points of disputes with details of the amount claimed to be r
eferred to arbitration at the time of invocation of arbitration and not thereafter. I
f the claim is in foreign currency, the claimant shall indicate its value in Indian R
upee for the purpose of constitution of the arbitral tribunal.

     II.            A person of any nationality may be an arbitrator, unless otherwise agreed by t
he parties. Appointment of sole arbitrator or 3 arbitrators shall depend on the cl
aim value as defined below:

Claim Amount (excluding Interest) Number of Arbitrator/s

Claim Amount – upto 25% of Purchase Order value (Above claim 
amount shall be within the limits of Rs. 50 Lakhs and up to Rs. 5 
crores)

Sole Arbitrator to be appointed

Claim Amount – upto 25% of Purchase Order value (Above claim 
amount shall be within the limits of Rs. 5 crores and uptoRs. 100 
crores)

3 Arbitrators to be appointed

Refer clause No. 6.23.4.7 for claim amount exceeds the above referred percentage of 25% of Purchase 
Order value or maximum value of total claim value of Rs.100 crores.

   III.            Appointment of Sole Arbitrator:
The Appointing Authority will send within ninety days of receipt of the notice of arbitration a panel of thr
ee names of persons, not directly connected with the work, to the Supplier who will select any one of the p
ersons named to be appointed as a sole Arbitrator and intimate its selection within 30 days of receipt of na
mes. If the appointing authority fails to send to the Supplier the panel of three names, as aforesaid, within 
the period specified, the Supplier shall send to the appointing authority a panel of three names of persons 
who shall also be unconnected with the organization by which the work is executed. The appointing author
ity shall on receipt of the names as aforesaid select any one of the persons named and appoint him as the 
sole Arbitrator. If the appointing authority fails to select the person and appoint him as the sole Arbitrator 
within 30 days of receipt of the panel and inform the Supplier accordingly, the Supplier shall be entitled to i
nvoke the provisions of the Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 as amended from time to time.

 IV.            Appointment of 3 Arbitrators:
In case of 3 Arbitrators one arbitrator shall be selected by each party and notified the other party within a 
period of 30 days from the notice of invoking arbitration. The two individual selected arbitrators shall then 
select the 3rd Arbitrator, who shall be the presiding arbitrator, within additional period of 30 days. All the t
hree Arbitrators selected as aforesaid shall be independent. If a party fails to appoint an arbitrator within t
hirty days from the receipt of a request to do so from the other party; or the appointed arbitrators fail to a
gree on the presiding arbitrator within thirty days from the date of their appointment, the appointment sha
ll be made, upon request of a party.

    V.            The fees of Arbitrators will be guided by Schedule IV of Arbitration and Concili
ation Act, 1996 and any amendment thereof or both the parties can negotiate o
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n the Fees before the commencement of Arbitration proceedings.
  VI.            The further progress of any work under the Purchase Order shall unless other

wise directed by the NMDC / Engineer continue during the arbitration proceedin
gs and no payment due or payable by/to the NMDC shall be withheld on account
of such proceedings. It shall not be open to arbitrator to consider and decide wh
ether or not such work shall continue during the arbitration proceedings.
The arbitral tribunal shall give reasons for its award. Each party shall bear its own cost and the cost of arbi
tration shall be equally borne by each party. The award rendered in any arbitration hereunder shall be fina
l and binding upon the parties. The parties agree that neither party shall have any right to commence or m
aintain any suit or legal proceeding concerning any dispute under this agreement until the dispute has bee
n determined in accordance with the arbitration proceeding provided for herein and then only to enforce or
facilitate the execution of an award rendered in such arbitration.

        I.            Notwithstanding anything above, the mechanism for settling the dispute thro
ugh Arbitration may be considered in cases where the disputed amount or the a
mount of all claims put together does not exceed 25% of the Purchase Order val
ue or maximum of disputed claim amount shall not exceed Rs.100 crores which
ever is lower. In case the disputed amount exceeds the above referred percent
age of 25% of Purchase Order value or maximum value of total claim value of R
s.100 crores, the parties shall be within their rights to take any other recourse / 
remedies that may be available to them under the applicable laws other than A
rbitration also after providing prior intimation to the other party.

     II.            Parties agree that neither party shall be entitled for any pre-reference or pend
ente-lite interest, i.e. date of cause of action till the date of the Award by the Ar
bitral Tribunal. Parties agree that claim for any such interest shall not be consid
ered and shall be void. The Arbitral Tribunal shall have no right to award pre-ref
erence or pendente-lite interest in the matter.

   III.            The laws applicable to the Purchase Order shall be the laws in force in India. T
he Courts of Hyderabad, Telangana State shall have exclusive jurisdiction in all 
matters arising under this Purchase Order. The seat, place and venue of the arb
itral proceedings shall be Hyderabad, Telangana State, India.

  IV.            "In the event of any dispute or difference relating to the interpretation and ap
plication of the provisions of commercial Purchase Order(s) between Central Pu
blic Sector Enterprises (CPSEs)/ Port Trusts inter se and also between CPSEs and
Government Departments/Organizations (excluding disputes concerning Railwa
ys, Income Tax, Customs & Excise Departments), such dispute or difference sha
ll be taken up by either party for resolution through AMRCD as mentioned in DP
E OM No. 4(1)/2013-DPE(GM)/FTS- 1835 dated 22-05-2018 or any additional noti
fications / guidelines thereof by Ministry of Heavy industries and Public Enterpri
ses or Ministry of Steel.

    V.            Arbitration in respect of Purchase Orders, with foreign parties for value of mor
e than Indian Rs. 50 lakhs and up to Indian Rs. 50 crores shall be governed by t
he Rules of Indian Council of Arbitration (ICA). Arbitration with foreign Supplier o
r in consortium Purchase Orders (including foreign Supplier), where the Purchas
e Order value is more than Indian Rs. 50 crores shall be governed by the Rules 
of Arbitration of International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), Paris. The seat, plac
e and venue of the arbitral proceedings shall be Hyderabad, Telangana State, In
dia.
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  VI.            Parties further agree that following matters shall not be referred to Conciliatio
n and Arbitration;
a. Any claim, difference or dispute relating to, connected with or arising out of NMDC’s decision to initiate 
any proceedings for suspension or banning, or decision to suspend or to ban business dealings with the Bid
der/Supplier and /or with any other person involved or connected or dealing with bid/ Purchase Order/ bidd
er/ Supplier.

b. Any claim, difference or dispute relating to, connected with or arising out of NMDC’s decision under the 
provisions of Integrity Pact executed between the NMDC and the Bidder/ Supplier.

VII.            The applicable interest on arbitral award i.e., from the date of award till the da
te of actual payment, shall be @ daily average of SBI MCLR + 1%.

23.            CONFIDENTIALITY:
The parties to the agreement i.e. NMDC Ltd., and the successful bidder shall not either during the t

erm or after expiry of the validity of the agreement disclose any proprietary and confidential information re
lating to the Acceptance of Tender/ Agreement and the services without the prior written consent of either 
party.

24.            DEVIATIONS:

·         No deviation in technical specifications offered is permitted.
·         No deviation in ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS is permitted.              

                            However, for exceptional reasons if any deviation is felt 
necessary by the firm, it must be clearly indicated along with reasons. Acc
eptance of deviations is strictly at the discretion of NMDC.

·         Only such deviations which will not functionally cause any proble
m may be considered like any minor deviations in the dimensions 
of the tender specifications as per your standard manufacturing s
tandards which will not affect the requirement may be accepted s
ubject to technical suitability.

25.            COMPLIANCE TO SA8000:
Our Company is certified under SA8000 and as such you are required to confirm your company should c
omply asper the standards in Annexure-III.
 

SPECIAL NOTE FOR MSE VENDORS:

NMDC has registered with M/s RXIL, M/s A TReDS Ltd and M/s M1xchange portals for releasing MSE vendor’
s payment through TReDS portal.

All MSE vendors are requested to register on any one of the portal to release payment through TReDS Port
al.

In case any MSE vendor is not willing to process their payment through TReDS portal, that vendor should c
onfirm non willingness. In such case, payment will be released as per NMDC standard payment terms”

Contact Details:

1. M/s. RXIL, Mr.Rasesh S Mehta, M: 99667 10003, rasesh.mehta@xril.in

2. M/s. Invoicemart, Smt. GouriManwani, M: 87909 62967, gouri.manwani@invoicemart.com

 

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I HAVE ACCEPTED ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS MENTIONED IN THE T
ENDER WITHOUT ANY DEVIATION.
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SIGNATURE OF BIDDER
.

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.
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All GeM Sellers/Service Providers shall ensure full compliance with all applicable labour laws,
including the provisions, rules, schemes and guidelines under the four Labour Codes i.e. the Code
on Wages, 2019; the Industrial Relations Code, 2020; the Occupational Safety, Health and Working
Conditions Code, 2020; and the Code on Social Security, 2020 as and when notified and brought into
force by the Government of India.

For all provisions of the Labour Codes that are pending operationalisation through rules, schemes or
notifications, the corresponding provisions of the pre-existing labour enactments (such as The
Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The
Equal Remuneration Act, 1976, The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, etc. and relevant State Rules)
shall continue to remain applicable.

The Seller/ Service Providers shall, therefore, be responsible for ensuring compliance under:

All notified and enforceable provisions of the new Labour Codes as mentioned hereinabove;
and
All operative provisions of the erstwhile Labour Laws until their complete substitution.

All obligations relating to wages, social security, safety, working conditions, industrial relations etc.
and any other statutory requirements shall be strictly met by the Seller/ Service Provider. Any non-
compliance shall constitute a breach of the contract and shall entitle the Buyer to take appropriate
action in accordance with the contract and applicable law.

यह �बड सामाgय शत: के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाgय शत: के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सZम 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तVकाल समाk करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धgयवाद/Thank You---
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